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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Laura,

Dorothy Menasco

Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:31 AM
Laura King

Shawna Senko; Kate Biel; Hong Wang
RE: Docket 140066 - docket title

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. The docket title has been updated per your request

below.

Dorothy

From: Laura King

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket 140066 - docket title

Hi Dorothy,

Looks like the word “commercial” was left out of the docket title for this case. Therefore, please change the docket title
to Petition for approval of amendment to underground residential and commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power

& Light Company.

Thanks,
Laura
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April 7,2014 ADMINISTRATIVE

Kenneth M. Rubin

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 140066-E1
Dear Mr. Rubin:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for approval of amendment to underground
residential differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on
April 1, 2014, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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